
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 1/29/2014 12:12:05 PM
To: 'Sullivan, Timothy J.' (timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Welcome New Commissioner Picker

Thanks!

---- Original Message-----
From: Sullivan, Timothy J. lroailtoitiroothY.sulliyan@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 12:00 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: FW: Welcome New Commissioner Picker

FYI

---- Original Message-----
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 11:59 AM 
To: ALL PUC
Subject: Welcome New Commissioner Picker

The Governor announced the following this morning:

Michael Picker, 62, of Sacramento, has been appointed to the California Public Utilities Commission. Picker has 
been Senior Advisor for Renewable Energy in the Office of the Governor since 2009; he will resign this position 
prior to taking the oath of office. He was principal at Lincoln Crow Strategic Communications from 2000 to 2009 
and a consultant at Kaufman Campaign Consultants from 2000 to 2002. Picker was deputy treasurer in the Office 
of the California State Treasurer from 1998 to 1999 and chief of staff to Sacramento Mayor Joe Sema Jr. from 
1992 to 1999. He was deputy assistant for toxic substance control in the Office of the Governor from 1981 to 1982 
and a stop environmental cancer organizer at the Campaign for Economic Democracy from 1978 to 1982. He has 
been a member of the Sacramento Municipal Utility District Board of Directors since 2012; he will resign this 
position prior to taking the oath of office. This position requires Senate confirmation and the compensation is 
$131,952. Picker is a Democrat.
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